MULTICS INSTALLATION BULLETIM MIB - 016

TO: Distribution
FROM: David M, Jordan
DATE: October 9, 1973

SUBJECT: Installation of M5S 20.12a and MSS 20.12k

The hardcore system, MSS 20.12a, was installed at 1:10 PM on
Friday, October 5, 1973, Change # 1152, which fixed a reused
address bug and several page tracing bugs, replaced page_error.,alm
page_fault.alm, pc.pll, pc_trace.alm, and pc_trace_pll.pll in
bound_page_control, the unbound segment wired_fim.alm, and
sst.incl.alm and sst.incl.pll. The system libraries were updated
with 1MSS 20.12a at 10:30 AM on Tuesday, Octoher 9, 1973,

Tke hardcore system, MSS 20,12k, was Installed at 9:3G PM on
Fricday, October 5, 1973, Change # 1153, which fixed a aueuing bug
in the DataMet 355 interface, replacecd dn355.p11 in bouncd_355 wired
and dn355.incl.pll. The system libraries were updated with MSS
20.12zb at 10:40 AM on Tuesday, October 9, 1973.

Multics Project internal working docurentation. ot to he
reprocucecd or distributed outside the Multics Project.





